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Provide Competitive Local Exchange

Telecommunications Services by Vixxi Solutions, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing, please find one highlighted original and two redacted copies of Vixxi

Solutions, Inc.'s Exhibit 2, which is supporting financial information for Vixxi's application for

authority to provide competitive local exchange service. The information contained in Exhibit 2 is

proprietary business information that has not been publicly released. As such, Vixxi submits this
"claim” of confidentiality and requests that the Commission retain this information under

confidential cover in accordance with Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you

have any questions whatsoever.
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To access the material, your name must be on the CASR.

If undocketed, your division director must provide written
permission before you can access it.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: July 22, 2008

TO: Beth Keating, Akerman Law Firm

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

080504-TX or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Exhibit 2; supporting financial

information, and filed on behalf of Vixxi Solutions, Inc.. The document will be maintained in

locked storage.

if you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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